From: Corrina Kitchen |

Sent: 18 March 2019 16:24
To: Planning
Subject: 2019/0192/P

Dear sir/madam

I’'m writing on behalf of the residents here at Sidney Boyd Court and our strong objection to
this planning application & the installation of any further communications/telecoms masts on
the following grounds.

1. Firstly, I'd like to say that Waldon have not at any point considered the consequences
of the strong radioactive waves on the tenants & the residents of Sidney Boyd
Court. We have not been consulted & therefore feel disregarded.

2. There are families with children who live directly underneath the current masts & are
suffering as a consequence. There are 3 children at number 52 who hear & feel the
vibrations of the current masts & can feel heat coming from the roof area. They
suffer restless nights & headaches. Increased masts will only increase these
effects. The family at number 50 have 3 disabled children, 1 with extreme learning
difficulties & the other 2 have chronic symptoms & heart conditions.

3. We don’t understand how the council can make another contract with yet another mobile
phone company that propose putting up radioactive equipment on the roof, directly above our
heads at a distance which is not safc in total we could have 3 mobile phone companies using
our roof tops as a giant hub.

4. The safety guidelines state a distance of 5 meters which has been exceeded, there is less than
2-3 metres gap between the residents & equipment. Further effects of additional masts may
not present itself until 5-20years down the line for adults, for children this is detrimental to
their health and development.

5. Radiation causes cancer, brain tumours and a lot of undesirable symptoms such as tiredness,
low moods, hcadaches, nosc bleeds ctc. Not much is known at this stage about the atfects of
5G which is the next step of the new masts.

6. What we haven’t been told: there is no EMF Shielding. The Frequency is 800-2300MHZ
which is considered UHF (Ultra High Frequency).

7. Sidney Boyd Court is also within a conservation area and never should have any masts up on
our rooves in the first place.

8. FACT- standing next to a high powered transmitter can causc burns in the same way a
microwave cooks food! We basically have a giant microwaves being put above us which is
alarming!

People in social housing are being made easy targets and regarded as second class citizens the council
arc banking on our lack of knowledge on this situation. Idcally we need all the masts removed from
our estate.

Please find attached a petition against the planning application, most of us here at Sidney Boyd Court
do not want this



Yours faithfully

Corrina Kitchen
TRA Secretary & Hall Co-ordinator



SIDNEY BOYD COURT AERIAL PETITION
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